
City of Santa Fe 
Public Works Department- River & Watershed  

500 Market Street Station Suite 200, Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 

Addendum #3 - Dated 2/12/2020 

Request for Bid (RFB) ‘20/15/B, On-Call Vegetation Services,  
Project Manager: Melissa McDonald 505-955-6840 

 
Bid Due: February 18, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. local prevailing time. Please deliver to the 
Purchasing Office, 200 Lincoln Avenue SF, NM 87501, and (505) 955-6532 

 
Please note you must acknowledge receipt of all addendums in your bid submittal. 

 
 
The following questions were asked: 

 
Question #1:  Is there a difference from "Brush Removal - 100% Ground Cover" and 
"Clear and Grubbing" or should we treat them as the same task? 
Answer #1: Brush removal will have identified or tagged items where as “clear and 
grubbing” Is not selective. 
 
Question #2: Under item, "Chipping" there are 2 units listed, is that a typo or are you 
asking for a price to chip two items? 
Answer #2: Yes, this is a typo the unit should be listed as 1. 
 
Question #3: Is"Establishment Watering - Seeding" scope for one watering or the 
watering needed for the whole establishment period?  
Answer #3:  Water need for the entire establishment period. This will be determined 
during the task assignment. It is assumed that the first watering is included in the cost. 

 
Question #4: Under item "Green Waste Tipping Fee" what size of a load are you looking 
for pricing on, an 8' pick-up truck bed? 16' trailer with 4' sides? 
Answer #4: The City of Santa Fe Transfer Station charges by the ton. The amount is 
prorated accordingly.  This would be for both green and general waste.  If the 
contractor has another method of disposal, it should be identified. Please include the 
loading and unloading in your cost submittal. 
 
Question #5:  For item "Re-vegetation Seeding" in Addendum 1 you mention the seed 
mix will be determined on a case-by-case basis but do you have a general PLS pound per 
acre to base the pricing on. 
Answer #5: No, but your base price can be specified and listed. 
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Question #6: Since the City of SF is now managing the parks organically and the spraying 
would be IPM approved does the spraying need to be done by a licensed applicator or 
arborist since they will not be applying chemical pesticides and herbicides? 
Answer #6: Technically, we can apply sprays but this must meet the City’s IPM 
requirements. We are currently managing lands to avoid chemical spraying.  If the city 
requested spraying, the contractor would need to ensure the person applying spray is 
a license professional.  

 
Questions #7: Are there any scopes of work that need a special license to perform the 
any of these scopes of work? 
Answer #7 See addendum #1-question. The contractor is responsible to possess the 
relevant license for the work described in each task order 
 
Question #8:  Can the bid company provide their own bid forms? 
Answer #8:  Yes, if the contractor make their own bid form or uses a firm’s surety form 
it must align with the cities for comparison purposes. 

 
 
 
I acknowledge reciept of this addendum #3___________________________________________ 
      Signature     Date  
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